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Walnut Meadows is a Greek Revival residence located approximately 200 feet north 
of U.S. Highway 150 in rural Lincoln County. Stanford, the county seat, is 
five miles northwest. The region surrounding the residence is fertile farmland 
that has produced a variety of crops for many years.

A straight approach lined by mature maple trees leads up to this two-story, 
L-shaped dwelling of brick construction. The facade (see photo 1) contains 
five bays in a symmetrical arrangement. The central bay is protected by a 
tetrastyle portico, and the facade is treated with a simple entablature. The 
main entrance (see photo 2) is flanked by three-pane sidelights, and there is a 
two-pane transom overhead. The framing pieces are fluted and there are square 
corner-blocks at the intersections. Etched glass has been placed in the side­ 
lights, and a chaste Victorian door has replaced the original one.

Both the main1 'block and the ell to the rear have two-story galleries (see 
photo 3). The three chimneys serving the building are built outside the walls, 
and there is a small gabled stoop on the west side of the ell (see roof plan).

The arrangement of rooms follows the dwelling typology identified as "the 
central hall I house," with those rooms flanking the hall being of equal size. 
The hall (see photo 4) contains a fine return staircase with a heavy newel. 
The original mantel in the east parlor was replaced with a metal one given a 
marblized effect. The mantel in the west parlor is a severe example of the 
Greek Revival. Ceilings throughout the first floor are thirteen and one-half 
feet in height. Baseboards are high, and the original flooring of ash and 
poplar is intact.

The ell houses the dining room and kitchen. Originally, the kitchen was 
entered only from the gallery, but a cupboard flanking the dining room's 
mantel has been removed to provide passage.

The second floor accomodates three chambers whose wooden interior fittings 
are of the simple Greek Revival fashion. The chamber above the dining room 
contains a wider mantel and has an auxiliary entrance from the upper gallery.

The acreage included in the nomination is designed to incorporate the 
substantial lawn to the front and sides of the residence. The mature trees, 
mostly maples, throughout the lawn provide a picturesque setting, and they 
play a reciprocal role between building and site. No early outbuildings have 
survived.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Walnut Meadows, located five miles southeast of Stanford, Kentucky, is arch­ 
itecturally significant as being one of the grander Greek Revival farm 
residences in Lincoln County that has survived in a relatively unchanged state.

This brick "I house" with an ell to the rear has been interpreted in the Greek 
Revival by an unknown builder. It is, however, known to have been built for 
Samuel Owsley, whose family had come to Kentucky in 1778, and whose brother was 
William Owsley, the sixteenth governor of Kentucky. The residence and surrounding 
land remained in the Owsley family for many years. Ownership changed several 
times before the property was acquired by Walter Walker in 1917. Mr. Walker 
had come to Lincoln County from neighboring Garrard County where he had been 
engaged in banking.

^vrv'/# 
U.S. Highway 150, which is approximately 200 feet .north' of Walnut Meadows,
closely follows the Wilderness Trail, a route which was heavily used by early 
settlers in Kentucky and regions farther west. The house derives its name from 
a great forest of walnut trees that once existed on the property. The community 
of Walnut Flat, a short distance northwest, was also named for the great stand 
of trees.

Few changes have occured to this house constructed in 1840. With its tetra- 
style portico whose storie columns are in excellent condition, the building 
presents an arresting sight among the many trees that provide ample shade. 
One curious feature of this assuredly Greek Revival residence is its main 
entrance, which is somewhat Federal in spirit. Several items,most notably 
the main door and the east parlor's mantel, have been replaced with later 
Victorian elements. The floor plan, excepting the creation of a passage 
between the kitchen and dining room, remains the same as when the house was 
built. The second floor is also much intact.

An undulated landscape surrounds Walnut Meadows, and is a key factor in 
identifying this building as the main residence for a once-thriving and 
productive farm. Few such residences have survived in equal condition in 
Lincoln County, formed in 1780, and one of the three original counties 
organized in the district of Kentucky by the Virginia legislature.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The nominated area is a rectangular lot approximately one acre is size, bounded 
by U.S. 150 on the south. The far east and west extents are defined by the lawn, 
and the far north by the rear of the ell._________________________________ 
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